



Minutes 9/20/18

CALL TO ORDER

This meeting of the North Haledon Green Team is called to order by Jerry on 9-20-18 at the North Haledon Free Public Library, 129 Overlook Avenue, North Haledon at 7:08 PM

STATEMENT

This meeting was called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law. Notice of this meeting was emailed to the HERALD NEWS and the HAWTHORNE PRESS on January 2nd 2018 and was advertised in said newspapers on January 2nd 2018. Said notice was posted on the bulletin board on the same date and remains continuously posted as the required notices under the Statute. In addition, a copy of this notice is and has been available to the public and is on file in the office of the Municipal Clerk. Proper notice having been given and the Secretary is directed to include this statement in the minutes of this meeting.

ROLL CALLX

Heather X Jane X Janet X Jerry X Maree Randy X

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

Motion by Heather seconded by Janet that the minutes of the meeting on 8-16-18 be approved as submitted.

The **CURRENT AGENDA** will include the following:

1. Administrative

- additional meetings for the year

2. Current Project Updates

- Community Garden
 - City Green Grant
 - Thank you's
 - Gt members to close out and Gt members to ask Business Administrator of the Borough to run a report on what the GT bought with the City Green Grant. A Complete History with dates and vendors.
 - Garden initiatives through close out.
 - Renewals, Seed Swap - Oct. 22nd. Gt members will be at the Library. Need a Flyer to include Renewals through 10/22 at half price. In Pollinator plot, check for seeds to save - Rudbeckia hirta.
 - Clean up - date set - Oct. 14, 2018.
- N Haledon Day recap
- Keep Display Simple! Bullet points on why straws are bad!
 - i. Display for straws in library - Gt members to bring to Library to share with the public. Literature, smaller container w/straws. Put out enough items for interest & books from the library - pollution books etc. Outreach Project document for future of SJ information. Keep link on FB page - for survey.
- Shred- Flyer is up on the FB page - GT members will be there - Sat. 10/20.

3. Sustainable Jersey -

- Communication-Press Release – town write-up cancelled.

4. 2018 New Initiatives

- Compost at home (SJ) - Gt member wrote summary document. 10 people signed up at NH Day. Gt members will send application to the Team for feedback.
 - i. Application - \$15 application fee per person to be used to pay for compost bin. Require application w/check and show up at the first class. Class dates TBD.
 - ii. Rutgers led compost classes - TB arranged

5. Open Forum

- Public portion - hearing none, portion closed.
- Additional Discussion - Possible Boy Scout to be involved in how to shape the Poss. Project how to design a recycle bin that is recognizable - Boy Scout to design a Recycle Bin - with guidance from GT member. Help Promote Recycling In Our Town - help residents to recycle. Boy Scout needs to present high level presentation. Randy will contact the Scout Master to contact the Scout.
- Golden Age Club meets on Fridays - 11am?? American legion Hall - Possible Pollinator Garden Space???
- Ask Renate at Borough Hall - what do the Seniors want to the GT to talk about.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by, Jane seconded by MEMBER NAME Heather to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at _8:17_ pm
Approved at Meeting of: _9-20-18_

GREEN TEAM MEMBER SECRETARY